ATTACHMENT D

From: Mariya Frost <mariya.frost@kemperdc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Loewenherz, Franz

Cc: TransportationCommission; Halse, Katie
Subject: Additional Bike Bellevue feedback

[EXTERNAL EMAIL Notice!] Outside communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not click or open
suspicious links or attachments.

Franz,
A few additional suggestions | wanted to send your way for consideration:

1. Inthe design guide next to each corridor project, there is a list like the one below showing street classification,
posted speed limit, and other details. | noticed that traffic volume (ADT) is listed, but anticipated bike volume is
not. | am wondering if bike volume can be listed (projected for 2035). This would help the public better
understand how the 210 additional bike trips generated in the project area are distributed between the 11
corridors, and have the added benefit of assisting the Commission prioritize projects.

Street Classification Minor arterial
Traffic Volume (ADT) 21,000 - 25,000
Posted Speed Limit 30 mph

Existing Bicycle » Conventional bike lane (Northbound)
Facility * Sharrow (Southbound)

e (Northbound)

Existing Bike LTS e T —

Target Bike LTS o

Safety Data
Major Nearby
Destinations

Population
(600 Foot Buffer)

Employment
(600 Foot Buffer)

Transit Route

On the Vision Zero High Injury Network
Highland Park, grocery
stores and other retail

9,300 (2019)
9,600 (2050)

15,900 (2019)
31,400 (2050)

King County Metro (249

2. | noticed in the directional volume/capacity line graphs you sent me that both Build and No Build capacity is
shown at 720 vehicles/hour/lane in each. Should the No Build capacity be listed as 1,450 or so? (example below)
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Westbound Corridor 3 - BelRed Road E/O 124th Ave NE - 24-Hour Volume Profile
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3. Could you please double check the safety data for the projects against the crash data you sent me? | think a
couple of the corridors don’t match up, either showing more or less crashes for the respective time period. The
rest appear to match. For example, Northup Way (#1) in the design guide shows “4 severe or fatality crashes
(2011-2022), and the crash data you’ve sent shows 3 suspected serious injury crashes (2 auto, 1 bike, no
fatalities). Bel-Red Road (#5) in the design guide shows “2 severe or fatality crashes (2011-2022), and the crash
data shows 6 suspected serious injury crashes (5 auto, 1 pedestrian, no fatalities).

| hope this is helpful, and look forward to getting your thoughts on this.

Mariya Frost

Director of Transportation

Kemper Development Company

The Bellevue Collection | Bellevue Square Lincoln Square Bellevue Place

425-460-5925 Mobile

mariya.frost@kemperdc.com

www.bellevuecollection.com
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From: Addison Allred <Addison.Allred.306592483@p2a.co>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:03 AM
To: TransportationCommission
Subject: | Support Bike Bellevue's Rapid Implementation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL Notice!] Outside communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not click or open
suspicious links or attachments.

Dear . Bellevue Transportation Commission,

Thank you for your work in the last several years to improve biking in downtown Bellevue and the surrounding
neighborhoods. Bike connections like the 108th bike lane and 12th St shared use path required leadership to follow
through on, as well as a clear eyed focus on the data that really matters. These routes have made a big difference to the
safety of Bellevue streets and my travel experiences.

I’'m excited about the Bike Bellevue proposal. The plan is the necessary next step in making Bellevue work better for all
transportation users, whether you walk, bike, bus, or drive. And, frankly, we must implement all these routes AND
MORE to truly make Bellevue safe for all people, regardless of how we get around.

Next year, the Link Eastside Starter Line will begin running, and projects like Eastrail regional trail and the Grand
Connection are also moving forward. The street-based bike network that Bike Bellevue advances will complement these
regional assets, and means that Bellevue residents, workers and visitors can better access them.

Please move forward and rapidly implement all of the proposed corridors in Bike Bellevue. Please identify dollars,
including seeking grant funding, to implement improvements as quickly as possible. Our city can’t wait for safer access
to biking.

Sincerely,
Regards,
Addison Allred

2501 148th Ave SE Apt C5
Bellevue, WA 98007
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From: Alex Berg <Alex.Berg.94572382 @advocatesmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 5:57 PM
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
Alex Berg

14366 SE 47th PI
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: ali maga <ali.maga.123065616@advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:38 AM
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
ali maga

15244 NE 3rd St
Bellevue, WA 98007
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From: Alicia Higgs <Alicia.Higgs.238604584@p2a.co>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:04 AM
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
Alicia Higgs

14176 104th PI NE
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Ashutosh Galande <Ashutosh.Galande.668224228@advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:17 AM
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
Ashutosh Galande

7257 147th Ct NE
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: Bill Hammer <Bil.LHammer.668234515@sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:29 AM
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
Bill Hommer

1100 106th Ave NE Apt 1003
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Bin Liu <Bin.Liu.668236252@p2a.co>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:31 AM
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

Bin Liu

16611 SE 69th Way
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Bradley Tipp <Bradley.Tipp.93884990@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:56 AM
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
Bradley Tipp

747 14th Ave W
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Brian Drangsholt <Brian.Drangsholt.668213699@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:05 AM
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
Brian Drangsholt

540 Bellevue Way SE
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Caitlin Whitehead <Caitlin.Whitehead.668240905@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:04 AM
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
Caitlin Whitehead

2501 148th Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98007
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From: Chris Gocke <Chris.Gocke.668216137 @advocatefor.me>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:22 AM
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
Chris Gocke

5422 152nd PI SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Chris Marks <Chris.Marks.40432034@yourconstituent.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:37 AM
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
Chris Marks

1805 102nd PI SE
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Christina Huang <Christina.Huang.668319278@advocatesmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:16 PM
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
Christina Huang

10333 NE 1st St Apt 558
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Daniel Castro <Daniel.Castro.668220349@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:54 AM
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
Daniel Castro

4454 173rd Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: David Habib <David.Habib.668216939@forgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:28 AM
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
David Habib

555 5th Ave W
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Elena Rumiantseva <Elena.Rumiantseva.608042730@p2a.co>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:14 AM
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
Elena Rumiantseva

3807 West Lake Sammamish Pkwy NE
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: Emily Elsasser <Emily.Elsasser.668228440@sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:46 AM
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
Emily Elsasser

540 Bellevue Way SE Apt 5A
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Eric Evanson <Eric.Evanson.211209690@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:59 AM
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
Eric Evanson

10450 SE 20th St
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Francis Barber <Francis.Barber.551710722 @advocatesmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:14 PM
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
Francis Barber

15604 SE 24th St
Bellevue, WA 98008
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From: Gary Devendorf <Gary.Devendorf.668217451@yourconstituent.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:32 AM
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
Gary Devendorf

16412 SE 16th St
Bellevue, WA 98008
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From: Gretchen Moosbrugger <Gretchen.Moosbrugger.668213563@advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:04 AM
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
Gretchen Moosbrugger

12851 NE 107th PI
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Gustavo Varejao <Gustavo.Varejao.668247692 @yourconstituent.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:54 AM
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
Gustavo Varejao

9816 NE 140th PI
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Haipeng Li <Haipeng.Li.668233994@advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:25 AM
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
Haipeng Li

11737 174th PI NE
Redmond, WA 98052

025



From: Hamza Faran <Hamza.Faran.668239556@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:58 AM
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

Hamza Faran
Redmond, WA 98052

026



From: Howard Donkin <Howard.Donkin.668216696@forgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:27 AM
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
Howard Donkin

9802 NE 34th PI
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: [l Chung <Il.Chung.668229692@foradvocacy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:53 AM
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
Il Chung

4624 118th Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: James Pankanin <James.Pankanin.187687166@foradvocacy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:10 AM
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
James Pankanin

16199 SE 48th Dr
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Jamie Marconi <Jamie.Marconi.94877096@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:48 AM
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
Jamie Marconi

1040 145th PI SE
Bellevue, WA 98007
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From: Jay Bruce <Jay.Bruce.94825967 @grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:44 AM
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
Jay Bruce

13624 SE 18th St
Bellevue, WA 98005
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From: Jeff Dunning <Jeff.Dunning.668217424@sendgrassroots.com>

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
Jeff Dunning

6230 110th Ave NE
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Jeff Liu <Jeff.Liu.668253983@advocatesmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:35 PM
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
Jeff Liu

721 4th Ave.
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Jeff Whiteaker <Jeff.Whiteaker.668230816@advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:03 AM
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
Jeff Whiteaker

6115 123rd Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Jeremy Hernandez <Jeremy.Hernandez.665910490@foradvocacy.com>

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
Jeremy Hernandez

12550 120th Ave NE
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Jim Livingston <Jim.Livingston.633212382@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:45 AM
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
Jim Livingston

9417 NE 1st St
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Joan St Marie <Joan.StMarie.668215165@sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:16 AM
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
Joan St Marie

5 Lummi Ky
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Juliana Ocampo <Juliana.Ocampo.88655440@forgrassroots.com>

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
Juliana Ocampo

16830 NE 89th St
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: kamran marashi <kamran.marashi.583296593@yourconstituent.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:08 AM
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
kamran marashi

9836 NE 34th PI
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Katie Chalmers <Katie.Chalmers.268286134@forgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:18 PM
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
Katie Chalmers

12743 SE 63rd St
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Kay Williams <Kay.Williams.668220862@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:59 AM
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
Kay Williams

4642 175th Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98006

041



From: Ken Kranseler <Ken.Kranseler.233293387@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:23 AM
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
Ken Kranseler

6005 140th Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Ken Ng <Ken.Ng.668219044@p2a.co>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:43 AM
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
Ken Ng

18003 NE 30th St
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: Kevin Hansen <Kevin.Hansen.305285124@advocatesmessage.com>

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
Kevin Hansen

10900 4th St
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Kimberly Beach <Kimberly.Beach.668218667@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:40 AM
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
Kimberly Beach

502 95th Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Kirstin Sandaas <Kirstin.Sandaas.668228189@forgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:43 AM
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
Kirstin Sandaas

12720 SE 20th PI
Bellevue, WA 98005
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From: Lizette Hedberg <Lizette.Hedberg.40013750@advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:42 AM
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
Lizette Hedberg

6605 146th Ave NE
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: Lynn Colwell <Lynn.Colwell.668229953@sendgrassroots.com>

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
Lynn Colwell

17448 NE 40th PI
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: Lynne Langseth <Lynne.Langseth.312785446@foradvocacy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 6:48 PM
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
Lynne Langseth

4666 172nd PI SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Mark Pendergraft <Mark.Pendergraft.668217091@sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:29 AM
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
Mark Pendergraft

12501 NE 138th PI
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Mark Roehrig <Mark.Roehrig.222070520@advocatefor.me>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:25 AM
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
Mark Roehrig

5820 224th Ave NE
Redmond, WA 98053
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From: Matt Gerrans <Matt.Gerrans.109741882@advocatefor.me>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:27 AM
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
Matt Gerrans

1804 167th Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98008
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From: Murray Urquhart <Murray.Urquhart.93524944 @foradvocacy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:16 AM
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
Murray Urquhart

1818 101st PI NE
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Norbert Geer <Norbert.Geer.668225858 @sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:29 AM
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
Norbert Geer

11423 112th PI NE
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: NORMAN HANSEN <hansennp@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:10 PM

To: TransportationCommission

Cc: Bridle Trails Community Club Board and Advisors
Subject: Bike Bellevue

[EXTERNAL EMAIL Notice!] Outside communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not click or open
suspicious links or attachments.

After review it does not make any sense to close arterial traffic lanes for bikes. Traffic flow is already slowed at times.
Norm and Pat Hansen

Sent from the all new AOL app for Android
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From: Pete McKinstry <Pete.McKinstry.668232265@advocatefor.me>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:14 AM
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
Pete McKinstry

15921 NE 1st St
Bellevue, WA 98008
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From: Philip Andersen <Philip.Andersen.668254045@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:36 PM
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
Philip Andersen

15000 NE 15th St
Bellevue, WA 98007
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From: Raymond Cheng <raycheng100@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 2:12 AM
To: Loewenherz, Franz
Subject: Bike Bellevue Engagement

[EXTERNAL EMAIL Notice!] Outside communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not click or open
suspicious links or attachments.

Dear Mr. Loewenherz, | wanted to ask if any bike improvements are under consideration for 156" Ave NE between
Crossroads Mall and Microsoft Main Campus/Redmond Technology Light Rail station? | don’t find 156 Ave NE to be
bike-friendly, but | am not aware of any alternatives, but | (and many others) often have a reason to go to Crossroads
(restaurants, shopping, DMV, etc). So | think that making 156" Ave NE more bike friendly would help a lot of people to
consider biking, especially considering all the apartments they’ve built along 156™. | am a full-time bike commuter and
LTS4 rider so | do ride 156™ in its current form. If it were more bike-friendly | would take my young son along with me
too!

Thanks!
...Cheng

Sent from Mail for Windows
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From: Robert Gmyr <Robert.Gmyr.668214346@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:11 AM
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

Robert Gmyr
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Robert Perry <Robert.Perry.668255675@advocatefor.me>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:48 PM
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
Robert Perry

4979 116th PI SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Sam Arguez <Sam.Arguez.668222725@p2a.co>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:10 AM
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
Sam Arguez

12302 NE 109th Way
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Sara Vegter <Sara.Vegter.668218829@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:41 AM
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
Sara Vegter

10618 NE 143rd St
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Shankar Jha <Shankar.Jha.668307767 @advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:48 PM
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
Shankar Jha

10400 NE 2nd St
Bellevue, WA 98004
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From: Shelly Bowman <Shelly.Bowman.39764056@forgrassroots.com>

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
Shelly Bowman

6605 146th Ave NE
Redmond, WA 98052

064



From: Stephen Burkot <Stephen.Burkot.668294438@advocacymessages.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 5:53 PM
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
Stephen Burkot

Seattle, WA
Seattle, WA 98144
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From: Susan Dahl <Susan.Dahl.93415459@p2a.co>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:25 AM
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
Susan Dahl

2244 132nd Ave SE Apt B111
Bellevue, WA 98005
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From: Sylvia Vargas <Sylvia.Vargas.668253406@advocatesmessage.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:31 PM
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
Sylvia Vargas

4979 116th PI SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Daniel Eichel <Daniel.Eichel.114466170@sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 8:42 AM
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
Daniel Eichel

15911 NE 41st St
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: Denny Lee <Denny.Lee.470629769@advocatefor.me>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 7:16 AM
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
Denny Lee

8012 NE 112th St
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Loewenherz, Franz

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 5:29 PM

To: Ting, Albert; Marciante, Loreana; Stash, Karen; Rebhuhn, Nik; Helland, Brad; Magill,
Drew; Kurz, Jonathan

Cc: TransportationCommission; Singelakis, Andrew; Stevens, Paula; McDonald, Kevin; Miller,
Eric

Subject: Do Not Reply All: Responses on Bike Bellevue

Attachments: RE: Bike Bellevue

Hello Commissioners — Please see the attached staff response from today to community input on Bike Bellevue. Thank
you, Franz

Franz Loewenherz

He/him/his (Why does this matter?)

Mobility Planning and Solutions Manager

Vision Zero, Bike Bellevue, Transit
Transportation Department, City of Bellevue
FLoewenherz@bellevuewa.gov / (425) 452-4077
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From: Loewenherz, Franz

To: Edward Wang

Subject: RE: Bike Bellevue

Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 12:54:00 PM
Hello Ed,

Thank you for contacting the City of Bellevue and sharing your interest in the Bike
Bellevue project. We value your input as we strive to develop a safe and comfortable
bicycle network.

Ensuring the public’s safety is the highest responsibility of city government which is
why Bellevue is committed to Vision Zero. Bellevue’s approach to bikeway design in the
Bike Bellevue project draws inspiration from other Vision Zero cities and countries
including the Netherlands, Sweden, and Denmark. The trailblazing effort in those
countries is now more commonplace in North American cities especially those, like the
City of Bellevue, who are members of the National Association of City Transportation
Officials (NACTO).

Last month the DRAFT Design Concepts Guide was published and is available on the
Bike Bellevue webpage. The main section is about 45 pages while the appendices are
about 310 pages.

There will be a variety of ways to get involved over the upcoming months including:

e The Bike Bellevue online engagement tool is live until Friday, November 17th, 2023.
All users can provide feedback (in the form of comments, questions, and buttons to
agree or disagree with others) on the candidate designs for each Bike Bellevue
corridor. All comments received will be reviewed and considered by the Bellevue
Transportation Department and Transportation Commission.

¢ |n addition, staff will be discussing Bike Bellevue at Transportation
Commission meetings, including providing engagement summaries. Meetings are
open to the public and are held in-person and online.

Please note that this response will be shared with the City Council and Transportation
Commission. Feel free to contact me at 425-452-4077 if you have additional inquiries.

Feel free to contact me at 425-452-4077 if you have additional inquiries.

Thank you,
Franz

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

From: Edward Wang <wangedwa@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:48 PM

To: Council <Council@bellevuewa.gov>

Subject: Bike Bellevue

Bellevue City Councilmembers,

| have been a resident of Bellevue for over ten years and have regularly cycled for both
transportation and leisure during this time. My wife and | recently had a baby boy, and
the area we are able to safely access by bike as a family has suddenly and dramatically
shrunk. In areas without good bike facilities, we are forced onto bumpy sidewalks that
jar our baby and are too narrow to comfortably pass pedestrians. Building out

the Bike Bellevue project would be immensely valuable not just to us, as existing
cyclists, but for anyone else who may want to access Downtown and Bel-Red without a
car -- whether that is with a scooter, bicycle, e-bike, or walking.

As residents of the Bridle Trails area, we regularly drive on Northup Way, 140th Ave NE
and Bel-Red Rd at all hours of the day. | can personally confirm the results of the traffic
studies which found excess lane capacity on these roads. In particular, Bel-Red Rd has
already had a westbound lane closed for over a year for construction, and has been
operating perfectly fine.

When we drive, these roads are merely one of many alternative routes to Downtown.
We typically drive Bel-Red Rd or Northup Way simply because Google Maps tells us it is
a few seconds faster than SR 520. Is scarce and valuable road space in a (soon-to-be)
mixed-use urban neighborhood really best dedicated to providing a high speed thru
route for drivers to bypass freeway traffic?

Thank you,

Ed Wang

4035 145th Ave NE

’
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From: Jana Hobbs <Jana.Hobbs.83749342@p2a.co>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 8:30 AM
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
Jana Hobbs

13506 NE 66th St
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Lara Gardner <Lara.Gardner.519246364@yourconstituent.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 1:00 PM
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
Lara Gardner

161 165th Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98008
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From: Mark Keithly <Mark.Keithly.668363035@p2a.co>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:38 AM
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

Mark Keithly
Kirkland, WA 98034
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From: Mark Littrell <Mark.Littrell.187899297 @grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 12:07 PM
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
Mark Littrell

1703 123rd Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98005
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From: Neel Garde <Neel.Garde.668357681@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 9:45 AM
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
Neel Garde

6109 189th PI NE
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: paul tolme <paul.tolme.280912396@grsdelivery.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 3:17 PM
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
paul tolme

2818 Boyer Ave E Slip 2
Seattle, WA 98102
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From: Rachel Longest <Rachel.Longest.668491583@yourconstituent.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 4:04 PM
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
Rachel Longest

7787 62nd Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98115
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From: Rakhsha khani <Rakhsha.khani.668334505@yourconstituent.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 6:05 AM
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
Rakhsha khani

Redmond Way
Redmond, WA 98052
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From: Renate Org <Renate.Org.213570435@grassrootsmessage.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 3:25 PM
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
Renate Org

16501 SE 46th St
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: GINA KAVESH <GINA.KAVESH.423162606@sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 9:39 AM
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
GINA KAVESH

6501 153rd Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98006
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From: Mia Miller <Mia.Miller.631205283@forgrassroots.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 3:24 PM
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
Mia Miller

1605 159th Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98008
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From: Valentina Vaneeva <Valentina.Vaneeva.668571809@sendgrassroots.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 3:37 PM
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

Valentina Vaneeva
Bellevue, WA 98008

084



From: Dylan Hanson <Dylan.Hanson.630958135@advocatesmessage.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 11:32 AM
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
Dylan Hanson

504 7th St S
Kirkland, WA 98033
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From: Hanna Floss <Hanna.Floss.668619464@advocatesmessage.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 9:38 AM
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
Hanna Floss

910 145th PI NE
Bellevue, WA 98007
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From: Kimberly Proia <Kimberly.Proia.668615666@forgrassroots.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 8:44 AM
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
Kimberly Proia

15212 NE 8th St Apt F13
Bellevue, WA 98007
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From: Laura Angelo <Laura.Angelo.551472051@p2a.co>

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 9:24 AM
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
Laura Angelo

2607 131st PINE
Bellevue, WA 98005
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From: Kevin Wallace

To: Loewenherz, Franz
Subject: Bike Bellevue Plan
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:31:53 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL Notice!] Outside communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.

Would it be possible to get the existing bike corridors and the proposed Bike Bellevue Corridors into
GIS layers that are viewable on Bellevue Map Viewer?

Can you send me the Conceptual Plans in PDF, DWG and or KMZ formats? I’'m fine with records
requesting if necessary.

It would also be helpful to be able to do have the existing bike infrastructure in KMZ format, if such
information is available. Is this available?

Has the City considered any alternatives to the 11 segments?

If I need to records request any of the above that’s fine, but | try to make Clarence’s life easier, so if
you can provide guidance on how to make the request I'd appreciate it, and I'm sure he would too.

Revin R, Wallace
Wallace Properties, Inc.
330 112" Ave. NE, #200
Bellevue, WA 98004
425-278-6363 (Direct Dial)
425-802-5701 (Mobile)
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